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RE: THE MATTER OF RONALD ANDERSON
Dear Sheriff Villanueva:
We recently received correspondence from a Mr. who brought to our

attention that he has made several attempts in the past, requesting assistance from
LASD regarding the mishandling of a complaint he filed on December 15, 2016 at the
Stanley Mosk Courthouse. We are inquiring about the complaint to obtain information
about what was done in the investigation and the outcome of the complaint, to include
any substantiation for the final decisions that were made.

As a Commission, we hope to fulfil our role in establishing transparency and
accountability in order to gain the public’'s trust in LASD. We are asking that you
provide the necessary information by 06/21/2019.

Please contact me or via email at for any
questions regarding these matters

Sincerely,

Brianj(. Williams,
Executive Director. Civilian Oversight Commission
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Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 12:49 PM

To: iwilliams

Cc: Wilson, Michele

Subject: COC: Correspondence to Sheriff Villanueva - Ronald Anderson
Attachments: Complaint.pdf

Good afternoon Ingrid,

Attached is the Suspicious Circumstances report filed on behalf of Mr. , along with details from the Unit
handling this case.

Please let me know should you need anything further.

Lieutenant

Office of the Undersheriit
211 W. Temple St., 8" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012





